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Marguerite McLean

10034YS-EQ
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Martha Brown; Tom Ballinger
Subject: Supplernental Responses - Dkt# 100345

Attachments: (Signed) Suppl Responses (Q12, 13 & 14) - Dkt# 100345.pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 100345-EQ
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 4 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Supplemental Responses to Staff's

Data Request #2 in the above reference
docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svec Co.

106 E. College Ave,, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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. Progress Energy

September 23, 2010

JA EL FILIN
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Petition for approval of negotiated purchase power contract with Hathaway Renewable

Energy, Inc. by Progress Energy Floridg, inc.; Docket No. 100345-EQ
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) the
Supplemental Responses to Staff's Data Request No. 2, specifically Questions 12, 13 and 14, in
the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me at (727) 820-5184 should

you have any questions.

Sincerely,

AJJF Bt s

n T, Burnett

T8 /ims

cc: Hathaway Renewable Energy




Qiz.

Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume the fuel forecast
used in PEF’s 2010 TYSP,

PEF Supplemental Response: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion
turbine as identified in PEF’s 2010 TYSP is still valid as the next and only PEF unit
available to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17,250(1).

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100003 (6.75%)
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan {8.10%).

Question 12
Hathaway Contract 1
2019 CC with 2010 Standard Offer Energy Costs

PV Date 6/30/10
Digcount Rate 6.75%
$000 {7 {8} {9 {10} (11}
{7+ (8
Avolded

Avoided | Avoided | Energy & | Avoided

Capacity | Energy | Capacity [ Cumulative | Discount

Payments | Payments | Payments | Payments | Factor
Linits s 5 - ]
Year
2010 S -15 5 $ 5 1.000
2011 $ -13 -1 -13 = 0,837
2012 S -15 -18 15 . 0.877
2013 $ -8 921515 92181% g5 0.822
2014 b3 S 96175 96171% 13,832 0.770
2015 5 $ 11,155 |$ 1515515 29,987 0.721
2016 $ -§5 11685|$ 1168515 41,672 0.676
2017 $ 1% 1251415 12514 (% 54186 0.633
2018 s $ 13,2536 13,253 | ¢ 67439 0.593
2019 S 108515 1193115 13.016] %5 _B0A455 0,555
12020 $ 18961$ 11167 |35 1306316 93518 0,520
2021 S 194475 11283]6 1317718 106695 0.487
2022 $ 1580(% 11613}1$ 1359315 120,288 0.456|
2023 S 2016( S 1208715 14303 |5 134391 0.428
2024 S 205215 12708 1% 14760 |5 149,153 0.400
12025 $ 21001 $ 13,2049 15304 |5 164455 0,375
2026 $ 2136] % 13442 |3 1557815 180,033 D351
2027 $ 23849 13,784 % 1596815 196,001 0,329
2028 $ 223215 14060 |5 16292 | $ 212,293 0308
2029 $ 2268|85 145561 % 16824 | S 229,117 0.289
2030 $ 2316)8 14961135 17,277 1% 246394 0,271
2031 $ 236416 1537516 17738 | S 264133 0.253
2032 $ 241216 15844 1% 182561 S 282,389 0.237
2033 § 246018 1624619 187061 $ 301,095 0.222
2034 5 250818 316701]1% 15,2031 % 320,304 0.208
2035 s 2556] ¢ 17,168 |4 19724 | $ 340,028 0.1958
2036 $ 260418 17,606 | % 20,300 $ 360,328 0.183
2037 § 2664|5 18347 15 20811]5 3811391 ° 0.171
2038 $ -1 8 -185 -1$ 381139 0.1560
Total $ 41,777 | $ 339,362 | $381,139
NPV 20108 & 13,022 | § 132,397 | $144,419




Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G €C listed In Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 200009. Please assume a fuel forecast
that is 15 percent above PEF's 2010 TYSP.

PEF Supplemental Response: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion
turbine as identified in PEF’s 2010 TYSP is still valid as the next and only PEF unit
available to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1).

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC
used in Exhibit IL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009 {6.75%)
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%).

Question 13
Hathaway Contract 1
2019 CC with 15% fncrease In 2010 Standard Offer Energy Costs
PV Date £/30/10
Discount Rate 5. 75%
$000 {7} (8) (9 (10} an
{7} +{8)
Avoided

Avoided | Avolded | Energy & Avotded

Caparcity Energy Capacity | Cumulative | Discount

Payments | Payments | Payments | Payments Factor
Units s $ $ $
Year
12010 $ =135 -13 =13 z 11600
2011 5 -18 -13 -1 8 - 0.937
2012 [$ |5 -1s -1s -] oerr
2013 $ -1% 1059718 105978 10,597 0.822
12014 $ -1 % 1106015 11.060| 5 21,657 Q.770
2015 $ -|% 1282815 128B28|5 34485 0.721
2016 $ -|% 134385 33438 |8 47,923 0.676
27 b3 18 1439115 1439115 62,314 0.633
2018 $ - 1% 1524115 152418 77,555 0.503
12019 $ 30851% 1372115 148065 92,361 0.665
12020 $ 189615 12842135 14738|5 107,009 0,520
2023 S 194415 1291815 14862 |5 121,961 0.487
2022 $ 15801% 1335513 15335|5 137,295 0.456
12023 $ 201615 1390015 15916 | 5 153212 0.428
2024 $ 2052)6 1461415 16666]5 165,878 0.400
12025 $ 21003 15318515 17,285 |9 187,162 0.375
2026 $ 21361 % 1545815 17594 | & 204,757 0.361
12027 $ 21846 1585215 18036 |5 222792 0.320
12028 S 2232|5 1616918 13401 |% 241193 0.308
2029 S 226815 1657391 % 19007 |5 260,201 0,289
2030 $ 2316| 8 1720518 19521 |$ 279,722 0.271
2031 $ 2364| S 17,681 |5 20045 | S 299767 0.253
2032 S 241215 182211% 20633 |% 320,400 0.237
2033 $ 2460|% 18683 |35 21343 )5 341543 0.222
2034 $ 2508]% 192066 2171415 363,257 0.208
2035 $ 2556) % 19743 1% 32299 |S 385556 0,195
2036 S 2804|S 20350|S 2298418 408,510 0.183
2037 $ 266418 20869 |5 23533 |5 432043 0.171
2038 5 -1 8 -15 - |5 432043 0.160
Total $ 41,777 1S 390,266 | § 432,043
NPV 20101 $ 13,022 | S 151,106 | $ 164,128




Q1a.

Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume a fuel forecast

that Is 15 percent below PEF's 2010 TYSP.

PEF Supplemental Response: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion
turbine as identified in PEF’s 2010 TYSP is still valid as the next and only PEF unit
available to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250{1}.

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009 (6.75%)
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%).

Cluestion 14
Hathaway Contract 1
2019 CC with 15% Decrease in 2010 Standard Offer Enargy Costs

PV Date 6/30/10
Discount Rate 6.75%
$000 ] {8) (9) (10 TR
(7 + (&)
Avoided

Avoided { Avoided { Energy & | Avoided

Capacity Energy Caparcity | Cumulative | Discount

Payments | Payments | Payments| Payments Facter
| Units $ $ $ $
Year
2010 $ -1 3 ) -|s - 1,000
011 $ -1 8 -3 -1s o 0.937
2012 $ -|s -ls - 13 = 0.677
2013 5 -|S 783313 78335 7833 0.822
2014 5 -|5 817418 817415 165007 0.770
2015 s -|'s oas2[3 osmals 25489 ©0.721
2016 5 -1 % 9932|535 993245 35421 0.676
2017 5 - 18 063775 1063715 45058 0.833
28 $ ~18 3126516 1L.265 6 57323 0, 593
12019 $ 10851% 10141]8 $11,226(5  6R550 0,565
2020 $. . 189618 9492015 1138818 75937 0.520
2021 $.1944|5 9548 |9$ 114925 91430 0.487
2022 $. 1980 0¢ o9B711$ 11851)% 103,281 0.458
2023 $ 20i6|S 10274|% 128015 115571 0.428
12024 § 20521 ¢ 1080219 1285413 128424 0,400
2025 $ 23001% 112231% 1332313 141,748 0.375
2026 $ 2313615 11,4265 13562(5 155309 9.351
2027 $ 218416 11716 | S 139001 5 165,210 0.328
2028 $.2232 |5 1195118 14183 |5 183,393 0.308
2029 $ 2268 | % 12,3735 14641|5 193033 0. 289
12030 $ 2316 |$ 12717 |5 150331 $ 213,066 0.271
2031 $ 236415 1306013 1543315 223409 0.263
2032 3 2012195 1346715 15879|5 244,378 0.237
2033 3 2460 ¢ 138098 16285 |5  2en648 0.222
2034 $ 2508)% 14.196]5 15704 |5 277351 0.208
2035 $ 2556185 14593}S 17,149 |5 294 500 0,186
2036 $ 2604185 150421S 17,6461 5 312 146 0.183
2037 $ 266418 1542513 1303913 330,235 0.171
2038 $ -5 - 1S -|§ 330,235 0.1860
Total $ 43,777 ] $ 288458 | 5330,235
NPV 20105 | § 13023 | $ 111,687 | $124,708




